Ilh a oy, 084 FROM THE OFFICE OF
A THE CITY MANAGER

MICHIGAN

March 17, 2025
To: Mayor and City Council Members

From: Frank Nastasi, City Manager
Robert J. Bruner, Deputy City Manager
Dylan Clark, Management Analyst

Subject: City Council Agenda Questions & Answers — 03.17.2025

The following are communications that City Administration would like Council to be made aware of.
In order to ensure that all questions are received and answered, all City Council Questions should be
sent to the CITY MANAGER DISTRIBUTION GROUP e-mail address.

From: Councilman Hamilton
Sent: March 17, 2025 at 11:58 AM
Subject: Agenda

J-04A

How many lane miles of mill and replacement will be completed in this project? What exactly does complete
removal and replacement of failed pavement areas mean in this context? How many lane miles of that will likely
be completed?

Answer: Scott Finlay — City Engineer

This project will mill and resurface 5.43 miles of local roads, which equates to 10.86 lane miles. After the
pavement is milled, any badly deteriorated areas (base failures) are removed and replaced with new base
material. Less than 1 percent of the pavement is estimated for base repairs for this project.






